

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138266

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 1 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 1475 feet claimed in a North direction and 25 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE $\frac{1}{4}$, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
 Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 327
 OFFICIAL RECORDS
 RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
 91 OCT 22 A8 25
 EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
 M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
 FILE NO. 625
 138266

BOOK 227 PAGE 327

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138267

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 2 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE $\frac{1}{4}$, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
 Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

138267

EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
 M.N. REBALCANTI, RECORDER
 FILE NO. 625

BOOK 227 PAGE 328
 OFFICIAL RECORDS
 RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
 91 OCT 22 AM 8:25

BOOK 227 PAGE 328

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138268

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 3 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 1475 feet claimed in a North direction and 25 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
NW 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in \$517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 329
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 AM 25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALANCE FEE \$ 25
FILE NO. 138268

BOOK 227 PAGE 329

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA
138269

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272 E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG-4 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
NW 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 330
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 08:25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138269
FEE \$ 6.25

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138270

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG-5 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 1475 feet claimed in a North direction and 25 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 331
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 A8 25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138270
FEE \$ 25

BOOK 227 PAGE 331

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA
138271

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG-6 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE $\frac{1}{4}$, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
SE $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
SW $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
NE $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio
By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 332
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 AM 25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138271
FEE \$ 15

BOOK 227 PAGE 332

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138272

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272 E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 7 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 1475 feet claimed in a North direction and 35 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NW 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in \$517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 333
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 A8 25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138272
FEE \$ 25

BOOK 227 PAGE 333

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138273

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272

E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG-8 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NW 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

138273

EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. RESALE/ATT. RECORDER
FILE NO. 625

91 OCT 22 08 25

BOOK 227 PAGE 334
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE RECORDER'S OFFICE
Carl Pescio

BOOK 227 PAGE 334

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA
138274

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 9 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE $\frac{1}{4}$, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

138274

EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M. M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 625

91 OCT 22 AM 25

BOOK 227
PAGE 335
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio

BOOK 227 PAGE 335

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA
138275

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 10 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North - South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE $\frac{1}{4}$, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section , T. N., R. E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section , T. N., R. E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section , T. N., R. E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" pvc or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 336
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 08:25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138275
625

BOOK 227 PAGE 336

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138276

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG-11 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

<u>NE</u> 1/4,	Section <u>34</u> ,	T. <u>31</u> N.,	R. <u>51</u> E.,	M.D.B. & M.
<u>NW</u> 1/4,	Section <u>34</u> ,	T. <u>31</u> N.,	R. <u>51</u> E.,	M.D.B. & M.
1/4,	Section _____,	T. _____ N.,	R. _____ E.,	M.D.B. & M.
1/4,	Section _____,	T. _____ N.,	R. _____ E.,	M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By

Carl Pescio

Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 337
 OFFICIAL RECORDS
 RECORDED AT THE OFFICE OF THE
 RECORDER
 Carl Pescio
 91 OCT 22 AM 8:25
 EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
 M.N. REBALANCE RECORDING
 FILE NO. 138276
 FEE \$ 25

BOOK 227 PAGE 337

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138277

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG-12 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NW 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio
By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in \$517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138277
FEE \$ 6.25
BOOK 227 PAGE 338
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 A8:25
BOOK 227 PAGE 338

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138278

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that office address at

Carl Pescio
Box 272
E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG-13 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 1475 feet claimed in a North direction and 25 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 339
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 A8:25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138278
FEE \$ 6.25

BOOK 227 PAGE 339

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138279

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 14 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 340
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 AM 8:25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138279
FEE \$ 6.25

BOOK 227 PAGE 340

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138280

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272 E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 15 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

<u>NE</u> 1/4	Section <u>34</u>	T. <u>31</u> N.,	R. <u>51</u> E.,	M.D.B. & M.
_____ 1/4	Section _____	T. _____ N.,	R. _____ E.,	M.D.B. & M.
_____ 1/4	Section _____	T. _____ N.,	R. _____ E.,	M.D.B. & M.
_____ 1/4	Section _____	T. _____ N.,	R. _____ E.,	M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4" x 4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio
By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M. N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 625

138280

Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 AM 8:25

BOOK 227 PAGE 341
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF

BOOK 227 PAGE 341

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138281

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272 E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 16 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

<u>NW</u> 1/4	Section <u>34</u>	T. <u>31</u> N.,	R. <u>51</u> E.,	M.D.B. & M.
_____ 1/4	Section _____	T. _____ N.,	R. _____ E.,	M.D.B. & M.
_____ 1/4	Section _____	T. _____ N.,	R. _____ E.,	M.D.B. & M.
_____ 1/4	Section _____	T. _____ N.,	R. _____ E.,	M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 342
 OFFICIAL RECORDS
 RECORDED AT THE RATE OF \$1 OF
Carl Pescio
 91 OCT 22 A8:25
 EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
 M. N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
 FILE NO. 625
 138281

BOOK 227 PAGE 342

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138282

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 17 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 1475 feet claimed in a North direction and 25 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NW $\frac{1}{4}$, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4" x 4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 343
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 AM 8:25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138282
FEE \$ 6.25

BOOK 227 PAGE 343

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138283

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 18 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NW 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 344
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 AM 8:25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REB. LEV. REC. FEE \$ 25
FILE NO. 138283

BOOK 227 PAGE 344

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA
138284

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 19 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 1475 feet claimed in a North direction and 25 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NW 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 345
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 48:25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138284
FEE \$ 15

BOOK 227 PAGE 345

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138285

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272 E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 20 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North - South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By

Carl Pescio

Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 346
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 - OCT 22 AB 25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138285
FEE \$ 25

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA
138286

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272 E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 21 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 1475 feet claimed in a North direction and 25 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NE $\frac{1}{4}$, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section , T. N., R. E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section , T. N., R. E., M.D.B. & M.
 $\frac{1}{4}$, Section , T. N., R. E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4" x 4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in \$517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 347
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 AM 8:25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALANCE RECORDER
FILE NO. 625
138286

BOOK 227 PAGE 347

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138287

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272, E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 22 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NW 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 348
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 AM 8:25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBAL/EA/IL RECORDER
FILE NO. 625
138287

BOOK 227 PAGE 348

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE MINING CLAIM

STATE OF NEVADA

138288

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned hereby certifies that Carl Pescio, having a post office address at Box 272 E. Ely, Nev. 89315

has located the ANG - 23 lode mining claim, and claims, under and by virtue of the mining laws of the United States of America and the State of Nevada, 1,500 feet along the vein thereof, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of said vein. The general course of said vein being North-South with 25 feet claimed in a North direction and 1475 feet in a South direction from the discovery monument, at which the Notice of Location is posted.

Said lode claim is situated in the Unknown Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, and is located all or in part in the following quarter section(s).

NW 1/4, Section 34, T. 31 N., R. 51 E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.
1/4, Section _____, T. _____ N., R. _____ E., M.D.B. & M.

The location of each corner of this claim is shown on the claim map that is filed herewith. On the ground, all Corners, Side Centers and Discovery Monuments consist of 4"x4" posts or 3" PVC or rock monuments each such Corner and Side Center post is ~~marked~~ marked so as to designate the part of the claim upon which the same is located.

The date of location of the within lode mining claim was the 8 day of August, 1991.

DATED THIS 7 day of October, 1991.

Carl Pescio

By Carl Pescio
Locating Agent

Note 1: A portion of the location work pertaining to said claim consisted of the preparation of the Claim Maps provided for in §517.040 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Note 2: Two copies of this certificate and two copies of the claim map must be filed, and the \$15.00 filing fee must be paid to the _____ County Recorder within 90 days after the date of posting the Notice of Location.

Note 3: A copy of the Recorded Certificate and the Claim Map must be filed with the Nevada State Office, Bureau of Land Management, and a \$5.00 filing fee paid within 90 days after the date of location of said claim.

RECORDER'S STAMP

BOOK 227 PAGE 349
OFFICIAL RECORDS
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
Carl Pescio
91 OCT 22 AM 8:25
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBALZATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 138288
FEE \$ 25

BOOK 227 PAGE 349